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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

#

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuta)

Sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2019 9:44 AM

To: 'stephanie.loke@eurokars.com.sg’; rickteo@eurokars.com.sg; Rasul (LKKAuto)
Cc: jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg; SUR

Subject: RE: SKT3638E DOA : 04/09/19

Dear Stephanie,
Noted with thanks

Kindly send Final invoice and all supporting documents directly to NTUC INCOME

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: stephanie.loke@eurokars.com.sg <stephanie.loke@eurokars.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2019 9:41 AM

To: rickteo@eurokars.com.sg; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Rasul (LKKAuto)
<Rasul@|kkauto.com>

Cc: jobithomas@eurckars.com.sg

Subject: RE: SKT3638E DOA : 04/039/19

Dear Veron
Thanks for your call. Yes we accepted the repair limit of 557.5K

Regards
Stephanie

From: Rick Teo <rickteo@eurokars.com.sg>
Sent: 23 September 2019 PM 4:28

To: Stephanie Loke <stephanie.loke@eurokars.com.sg>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@|kkauto.com>; Rasul
(LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Cc: lobi Thomas <jobithomas rokars.com.sg=
Subject: RE: SKT3638E DOA : 04/09/19

Hi Veron,
Herewith attached photos.

Thank you.
Best Regards.



K\ ELROKA

Q1) {EErmoICnmﬂn m
Rick Teo
Insurance Claims Executive
EUROKARS SERVICES
27A Tanjong Perjuru
Singapore 609042
DID ; (+65) 63310697
Email : rickteo@eurokars.com.sq

From: Rick Teo

Sent: 13 September 2019 2:13 PM

To: Stephanie Loke <stephanie.loke@eurokars.com.sg>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@I|kkauto.com>; Rasul
(LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Jobi Thomas <jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg=

Subject: RE: SKT3638E DOA : 04/09/19

Dear Stephanie,
MNoted.

Thank you.
Best Regards.

(%) ELROKARS

Group of Companies

Rick Teo

Insurance Claims Executive
EUROKARS SERVICES

27A Tanjong Perjuru
Singapore 609042

DID : (+65) 63310657

Email : rickteo@eurokars.com.sg

From: Stephanie Loke <stephanie.loke@eurokars.com.sg>

Sent: 13 September 2019 12:12 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Jobi Thomas <jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg>; Rick Teo <rickteo @eurckars.com.sg>
Subject: RE: SKT3638E DOA : 04/09/19

Dear Veron

Thanks for the email.

Aside to Rick, please assist Veron's requests.
Much appreciated

Best Regards
Stephanie

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Sent: 13 September 2019 PM 12:10




To: Stephanie Loke <stephanie.loke@eurokars.com.sg>; Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Jobi Thomas <jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg>; Rick Teo <rickteo@eurokars.com.sg>
Subject: RE: SKT3638E DOA : 04/09/19

Dear Stephine,

Please forward resurvey photos.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: stephanie.loke@eurokars.com.sg <stephanie.loke @eurokars.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 13 September 2019 12:08 PM
To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Cc: jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg; rickteo@eurokars.com.sg; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SKT3638E DOA : 04/09/19

Dear Rasul
We will accept 57.5K repair limit.

Thank you.

Best Regards
Stephanie

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Sent: 13 September 2019 AM 9:12

To: Stephanie Loke <stephanie.loke@eurokars.com.sg>

Cc: Jobi Thomas <jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg>; Rick Teo <rickteo@eurokars.com.sg>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
<yeronchen@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SKT3638E DOA : 04/09/19

Hi Stephanie,

| did spoken to Jobi that limit max is 7500
Mare than that is unacceptable
Kindly confirm amount of 7500

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@|kkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)
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From: stephanie.loke@eurokars.com.sg [mailto:stephanie.| euroka
Sent: Thursday, 12 September, 2019 5:40 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)
Cc: jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg; rickteo@eurokars.com.sg
Subject: FW: SKT3638E DOA : 04/059/15

Dear Rasul

Hope this email finds you well.

Any chance for us to increase the repair limit to 10K7
Please advise

Thank you.

Regards
Stephanie

From: Jlohi Thamas <jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg>
Sent: 12 September 2019 PM 2:42

To: Stephanie Loke <stephanie.loke@eurokars.com.sg>
Subject: FW: SKT3638E DOA : 04/09/19

Dear Stephanie,
As spoken,
Kindly refer to the email below and assist, thanks.

Best Regards.

(©) ELROKARS GROUP

Jobi Thomas

Senior Insurance Claims Executive

27A Tanjong Penjuru, Singapore 609042

T: (65} 6331 0680 D: {65) 6331 0682 F: (65) 6331 0690

E: jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg W www.eurokarsgroup.com

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Sent: 12 September 2019 5:00 AM

To: Rick Teo <rickteo@eurokars.com.sg>; Jobi Thomas <jobithomas@eurckars.com.sg>
Subject: SKT 3638e DOA : 04/09/19

Hi Rick,
As spoken to Jobi,
This vehicle reg. is 2012, I've checked that the repair limit for this case is 7K only.

4



Best Repards,
Rasul | Assessor

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)
YIRS i
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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

# E——
From: stephanie.loke@eurokars.com.sg

Sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2019 9:41 AM

To: rickteo@eurokars.com.sg; Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Rasul {LKKAuto)

Cc: jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg

Subject: RE: SKT3638E DOA : 04/09/19

Dear Veron

Thanks for your call. Yes we accepted the repair limit of $57.5K

Regards
Stephanie

From: Rick Teo <rickteo@eurokars.com.sg>

Sent: 23 September 2019 PM 4:28

To: Stephanie Loke <stephanie.loke@eurokars.com.sg>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com=; Rasul
[LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Jobhi Thomas <jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SKT3638E DOA : 04/09/19

Hi Veron,
Herewith attached photos.

Thank you.
Best Regards.

(&) ELROKARS

Group of Compans

Rick Teo

Insurance Claims Executive
EUROKARS SERVICES

27A Tanjong Perjuru
Singapore 609042

DID : (+65) 63310697

Email : rickteo@eurokars.com.sg

From: Rick Teo
Sent: 12 September 2019 2:13 PM

Ta: Stephanie Loke <stephanie.loke@eurokars.com.sg>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com=>; Rasul
(LKKAUto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Jobi Thomas <jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg>
Subject: RE: SKT3638E DOA : 04/09/19

Dear Stephanie,
Moted.

Thank you,
Best Regards.



® ELROKARS

Group of Companies

Rick Teo

Insurance Claims Executive
EUROKARS SERVICES

27A Tanjong Perjuru
Singapore 609042

DID : {(+65) 633106597

Email : rickteo@eurokars.com.sg

From: Stephanie Loke <stephanie.loke @eurokars.com.sg>

Sent: 12 September 2019 12:12 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com=>; Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul @lkkauto.com>
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

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com=>

Sent: 13 September 2019 PM 12:10

To: Stephanie Loke <stephanie.loke@eurokars.com.sg>; Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Jobi Thomas <jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg>; Rick Teo <rickteo@eurokars.com.sg>
Subject: RE: SKT3638E DOA : 04/03/19

Dear Stephine,

Please forward resurvey photos.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)

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
Subject: RE: SKT2638E DOA : 04/09/19

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
<veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SKT3638E DOA : 04/09/19

Hi Stephanie,

| did spoken to Jobi that limit max is 7500
More than that is unacceptable
Kindly confirm amount of 7500

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408533)

¥ ETES ...
S msm i Saps bhe Eqrthc Frint only when pecessory:
From: stephanie.loke@eurokars.com.sg [mailto:stephanie.loke@eurokars.com.sq]

Sent: Thursday, 12 September, 2019 5:40 PM
To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc: jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg; rickteo@eurokars.com.sg
Subject: FW: SKT3638E DOA : 04/09/19

Dear Rasul

Hope this email finds you well.

Any chance for us to increase the repair limit to 10K?
Please advise

Thank you.

Regards
Stephanie

From: Jobi Thomas <jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg>
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
&) ELROKARS GROUP

Jobi Thomas

Senior Insurance Claims Executive

27A Tanjong Penjuru, Singapore 609042

T: (65) 6331 0680 D: (65) 6331 0682 F: (65) 6331 0690

E: jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg  W: www.eurokarsgroup.com

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Sent: 12 September 2019 9:00 AM

To: Rick Teo <rickteo@eurokars.com.sg>; Jobi Thomas <jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg>
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

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasuli@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S5(408933)
F LFL"m 2~
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Rasul (LKKAuto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 12 September, 2019 9:00 AM

To: rickteo@eurokars.com.sg; jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg
Subject: SKT 3638e DOA : 04/09/19

Hi Rick,

As spoken to Jobi,

This vehicle reg. is 2012, I've checked that the repair limit for this case is 7K only.

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

KK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Basul@ikkauto.con | fax: 6841-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)
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PARFICOF Rahata Frouine

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner 1D Type:

Singapore MRIC

Owner 1D: 0562
Y e e e e e ]
Vehicle No.: SKT3638E
Vehicle to be Exported: Mo
Intended Deregistration Date: 12 Sep 2019
Vehicle Make: MINI
Vehicle Model: COOPER HATCHBACK 1.6 ABS D/AB 2WD HID
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2012
Engine Mo.: B284J197N16B16A
Chassis No.: WMWSU32020T316071
Maximurm Power Qutput: 90.0 kW (120 bhp)
Open Market Value: $22,113.00
Original Registration Date: 13 Sep 2012
First Registration Date: 13 5ep 2012
Transfer Count: 3
Actual ARF Paid: $22,113.00
RTINS S e s R S B et
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 12 Sep 2022
PARF Rebate Amount: $14,373.00
S T s (6] 3200 PV DI s e s s o B O S it 1 s R S |
COE Expiry Date: 12 Sep 2022
COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid; $68,000.00
COE Rebate Amount: $20,400.00
Total Rebate Amount: $34,773.00
The information contained herein is correct as at 12 Sep 2019
. 7
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AUTOPLUS PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder  : Heng Cher Lik Daniel Vehicle No. : SKT3638E
Period of Insurance : 13 Mar 2019 To 12 Mar 2020 Policy No. ¢ 2100503466-02
Engine No. : B2B6J19TN1GB16A - Endorsement No.
Chassis No. : WMWSLI32020T316071 issued Date : 21 Fed 2019
ABOUT THE COVER
Make/Model : MINI COOPER 1.6
Engine Capacity/Tonnage : 1,598.00 CC Sum Insured : Market Value First Year of Registration : 2017
Driver Restriction C A Off Peak Car : No Insuring with COE/PARF  : Yes

Person or Classes of Persans Entitled to Drive® :

a) Tha Poacyhoider

b Any other persan who s dhiving an Bhe Palicyholder's order of with his/her pammisamon.

Thes Palicy will indemrify the Polcyhaldar or any authonsad drives only if helsha maets a spacified age condition

You have b pay an sddBonal sum of $3,000 a5 "Young endicos inaxparienced Daver Excess” ("YIDRT) If You are or Your Authonssd Diver (namad of uwnnamed) is under the age of 23 andiar has less than 3
years' diving axpariance

Age Condition : All Age Condition

Limitation as to use®
Lisa only far social, domestic and plaasure purposes end for tha Policyhoider's business, This Policy toes nol cover use for hire of reward, driving Lition, diiving test, racing, pace-making, reliabiity trial or
spead-esting, the camiage of goods oiber than samples in connection with any ireda or business of use kor any pLEEOEE in conmechion with Motor Trade:

Lewss of Use 15000 - 1600cc Optional

* Limitations rendenad inopevalive by Saction B of tha Motor Viehicles {Third-Parmy Risks and Compansatizn) Act {Cap, 189) and Section 95 of the Road Trarsport Act 1587 (Malaysia), ara not to be
included undar thesa headings.

EXCESS |

! Section 1 |
| Firg - 50 Cwn Damage - 3600 The®t - 50 Flood Cover - 50 |
| Section 2 '
! Property Damage - 50

| Windscreen : 5100

I Mamed Driver and EXCess jwhae applicatle)
| Heng Cher Lix Danied « 500 (Chan Damage)

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR. CLAIMS RELATED REPAIRS)

Approved REporting Cenlres! AlG Autharised Repairers (For claims redated repairs)

Ariy accident repains ¥ the Vehicle must be camed out by one of cur Authorised Fepairers. Within the firet 3 yesars of the first registration of the Vehicls in Sngapore, You have the option of having the |
accident repairs camied out at the Sole Agent's workshop |
For olher Approved Reporing Canres/AlG Authonsed Repairers, please conbacl our 24-hour accident emergency holling al +65 6333 6200. Alternatively, You may refer o ANG wehShE wiww aig.com.sg |
or A1 505 Mobile App. Simply search and dosmioad “AI0 S03° from Tunes o Google Play

IMPORTANT NOTES

the: Road Trarsport Act, 1087 (Malaysia) and Molor Vehbcas (Thind Party Risks) Rides, 1959 (Malxysia).

QO0G0EA000
4:_-}“"
DIREGT CLIENTS 01.4.95

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: MA

"¥¥a herety cerlify fhak the pelicy (o which this Cesificate of Insumnce relates & issued in accordance with the provisions of the Mator Vehices(Third Party Risks and Comrpensalion) Act (Cap. 189), Part 1 of

10018G0T2BACE

ANG BUILDING 78 SHENTON WAY #07-18
SINGAPORE 079120 AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

Undearwritten by AIG Asia Pacifie Insurance Pte. Lid. AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE ..







i 3 (943
SUBNMTTED BY: Jessica Hary Shaslr

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NQTICE

1. Please repon camrectly the detais of the accident 1o sp=ed up thea claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andfor the Authorised Driver.

1. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilhd misregresentation or witholding of matenal facls may allow insurance companies Lo

repudiale policy abiliby.

4, The issue and acceplance af this Form by insurance companios is nol an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&. This report will ba forwarded by the insurers of the GLA Records Managemant Centra established by the General Insurance Associalion of Singapare {GLA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made avalsble upon appbcation by inerested paries.
7, By the Indgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the repon being made available

aloresald.

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

05/09/20719 09:43
04/02/2019 14:45
MACKENZIE RD TO BUKIT TIMAH RH

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SKT3638E
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner HEMNG CHER LIK DANIEL
MRIC No SBO180562

Email Address
Mobile Phone Mo
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Yehicle Category

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

MNRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Qecupation

Date OFf Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

MANINABOX@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-87403346
OFFICE-97403346

MINI
COOPER S-1.6 (A)

MO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE
NG

HEMG CHER LIK DANIEL
SBO180562

19/06/19380

INDOOR

25/10/2002

16 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-07403346

OFFICE-97403346
MANINABOX@RGMAIL. COM

Pags 1of 1



80 HOLLAND ROAD
#03-08

Postcode 278535

Address

Was driver an employveea of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWHER

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own -
Vehicla -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

MNumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident %
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
I hav_&_ been apprnachetj by urlm'.'-crm-.-.-nlprzrscnfs} NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? MO
If Yes Please state which Police Station

VWas notice of intended Prosecution given? MO

If ¥es against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

KINDLY REFER TO THE ATTACHED SKETCH PLAN.
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachmeant? YES

Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? MO

Vas there any audio recorded? MO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Yehicle Registration Number SHBAD48E

Wehicle Make/Model!/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category TAXI
Mame of Driver GOH HOCK HIN
MRIC/Passport Mumber &01185296
Contact Number

Address

Postocode

Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 11



SKETCH PLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT CENSEBLATES €T I FRE

ACCIDENTDATE: &Y [©7 [i7 CONTACT NUMBER: T 740 3594
ACCIDENT TIME: 44 G EMAIL: Mgy 4 BeX & LMAf ¢ ten
LOCATION: MAAL K&y 276 2o AD.

T w4as AT MACKENZ21E [Ap | Teawrng ou? 7o

QuiT _ TimkH . T STopr€n AT e (e  why

Lindts oAb T E CILVER LAR TA X SHB b ot &

HIT Y (42  Frema  “THE et R

MOTE: PLEASE MOTE THAT YOUR INSURER MAY HAVE 14 DAYS TIME FRAME FOR YOU TO SUBMIT AN OWN DAMAGE CLAIMS UNDER YOUR OWHN POLICY.

PLEASE CHECK YOUR POLICY FOR MORE INFORMATION

PLEASE STATE; { 1 CLAIM OWN POLICY ] CLAIM THIRD PARTY { JREPORTING OMLY
DECLARATION

I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

LN - A\

?Jﬁ:yhﬂlder T signdture [}rwg_-r's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
ate & Time: ||'r . Jn"( e (If driver is not the policyhalder] Hame:
eS fua/ 1 Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

GF Wi,



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

[y

. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation ar withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate palicy liahility.

4, Theissue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. Bythe lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8, Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/ar process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form| and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer [collectively the "Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Perzonal Information te all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) invalved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant gavernment agency/fauthaority (such as the police), for the purpose(s}
fif 3

(i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

{ii} investigating the accident andfor my claims;
{iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(B} allinsurer{s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyersflaw firms), which may be sited outside of Singapare, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d} my Personal Information will also be collected 2nd used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e) theinformation so collected under {d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i} toallinsurers andfor any ather third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, contralling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

Pulic',.lh;flder's Signature / Criver's Signature Reporting Centre F'ersmatrfEI-'s Slé,{nature
Date &l Time: If [If driver is nat the policyhalder) MName:
) .|I[ o fr 14 Date & Time: MRIC/FIN No.:

i Al JE



EUROKARS HABITAT PTE LTD

27A TANJONG PENJURU, SINGAPORE 609042

ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIRS

L

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OP LTD  |NAME: M 1. Do ‘\ WP : 30347

1 MARITIME SQUARE ADDRESS : EXCESS :

#10-01 HARBOUR FRONT CENTRE a140334.6 DATE: 09.09.2018

SINGAPORE D99253

ATTN. : MOTOR CLAIMS TEL:

FAX :

VEH NO : SKT3638E DATE IN: CONTACT PERSON : JOBI THOMAS 63310682

CHASSIS NO : WMWSU32020T316071  |MILEAGE : TYPE OF CLAIM : TF

MODEL : 56 DATE REG.: 13.09.2012 POLICY NO, :

NATURE OF WORKS
s/NO Parts Description
aTy REVISED PRICES

. |HRearFenDERRSE bY v 1 M41.00.7.230.554 5 1,116.24
:  |BLINDNIET N3 ne - 8 M23.19.0.301.421 5 5.76
s |apHEsvEKsE o~~~ 7 1 B53.19.2.157.298 5 474,84
s+ |CLEANERR1 an < v 1 M83.19.2.211.217 g 33,99
5 |PUNCHRIVET P~ 29 B83.19.2.457.307 5 20.88
& RH REAR LIGHT, (e "f, v 1, M63.21.7.255.912 5 424.39
7 [NuT na ~ z M63.21.2.756.354 g 962
& | RHTAIL UGHT CHROME FRamE  Ee ~ 1 M51.13.2.752.244 g 96,46
o RH REAR FENDER MOULDING Per — 1 M51.37.2.756.102 5 53.08
10 |RH REAR FENDER MOULDING INSERT Y @ 1 M51.37.2.754.857 s 4166
11 |RH REAR COLUMN C BRACKET  Au— =~ ' 1 M51.37.2.754.776 $ 34.76
12 |cup e T F . M51.37.2.756,103 5 29.26
13 |CLIP W/WASHER WHITE £~ - 2 & B51.41.8.224.768 5 10.14
11 |REAR BUMPER W/CHROME LOICOBPER  Qest A 1 M51.12.7.264.356 5 873.54
15 |CTR SPOILER W/PDC LCI COOPER Stk = ' 1 M51.12.7.265.087 s 260.07
16 |REAR BUMPER SUPPORT RH WAL/~ 1 M51.12.2.751.304 3 25.35
17 |exeanpingnur  Res 7 v~ 8 M63.25.2.758.031 $ 17.20
1 |cup e 12 M51.47.2.754.477 s 30.48
1% |RIVET 1-1" ol 12 MO7.13.0.702.966 5 18.00
20 |EXPANDING RIVET A~ 10 MS51.48.1.915.964 5 6.50
71 |SENSOR PARKASSIST cad 7~ 1 ME6.20.9.196.705 $ 307.90
22 |GASKET L 1 M66.20.6.523.000 4 6.57
25 |RHREAR WHEELARCH St 27 1 M51.77.7.157.106 5 168,93
2 |RHsDESKRTRSE ) SV C- 1 M51.77.7.147.916 5 239.27
25 [1ACK POINT -~ 2 M51.71.7.039.760 5 92.56
26 |CLIP BLACK fun 7 3 M07.13.1.480.419 5 25.20
27 |cup r~ -~ & 1 M07.13.7.073.915 g 2.21
& |cup o 4 M51.71.1.456.621 - 5.72
25 |RHR FENDERINNERSHIELD &+ )LV , 1 M51.71.7.136.168 5 143.26
50 |DOOR ENTRANCE "BAKER STREET" AE <7 1 M51.47.7.310.501 S 133.51
31 |[LABEL "RESET fotr / g 1§ M71.24.6.763.822 5 3172

|32 |LABEL"TIRE . 1 M71.24.6.851.461 5 31.72

TOTAL PARTS 5 4.?50.1*_5'_

NTLIC TP - SKT3638|
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TOTAL PARTS COST 5 4,760.29
Ehnur Description
i
1 |TO REPLACE RH REAR FENDER AND REAR BUMPER. TD REPAIR ALL q'?— ﬂ\:l 5 j«ﬂﬁﬂﬂ
7

AREAS AFFECTED BY THE ACCIDENT.

Loy s 2,0@0

7 |TO RESPRAY RH REAR FENDER AND REAR BUMPER. 2
3 |TOSUPPLY SPRAY TEROSTAT SEALANT ON THE CUTTING AREAS, f o 5 39955
4 |TO CARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION, & g 20810
& |TO REMOVE & REFIT CARPET & TRIMS ON THE REAR SECTION TO GIVE WAY TO THE %0 5 lﬁwfﬂ
REPAIR ON THE REAR SECTION
& |TO REMOVE & REFIT THE RH REAR CQUARTER GLASS. NETT g 560.00 | -
__,,.H"
7 |TosuPPLY SEALER OM THE RH REAR QUARTER GLASS. METT 5 155.00
]
E |TO TRANSFER THE REVERSE SENSORS. [0 5 25870
9 |TOCHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING, NETT 5 150.00 -
P
10 [TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR WORKS. NETT 5 250,00 L~
ra
»
11 |SUNDRIES, N NETT s %o ;aré
TOTAL LABOUR 5 5 10,575.00
TOTAL PARTS 3 e % 4,760.29
TOTAL 5 & |4 15,335.29
LESS EXCESS 5 - &
TOTAL AFTER EXCESS 5 -
G5T 7% 5 - 5
GRAND TOTAL 3 - .
*DISCLAIMER
A5

1 THIS 15 OMLY AN ESTIMATE FROM VISUAL INSPECTION AND SHOULD THERE
BE MORE DAMAGES FOUND DURING THE PROCESS OF REPAIRING,YOU WILL
BE INFORMED BEFORE THE REPAIRS ARE BEING CARRIED OUT.

2 TAKE MOTE THAT SHOULD ¥YOU DECIDE MOT TO PROCEED WITH THE REPAIRS, A

QUOTATION FEE OF 5400.00 WILL BE APPLY AS ACCORDINGLY FOR PMAMN-HOURS INVOLVED

IN SOURCING FOR PARTS PRICE AS WELL AS LABOUR CHARGES.

3 THIS IS OMLY AN ESTIMATE BASED ON PARTS AVAILABILITIES AT CURRENT LOCAL SINGAPORE

NTUC TP - SKT3638E Page 2. of 2
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EUROKARS HABITAT PTE LTD

27A TANJONG PENJURU, SINGAPORE 609042 (1) ELROKARS
ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIRS
NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OP LTD NAME : Ms YY Siau WIP ; 30347
1 MARITIME SOQUARE ADDRESS : Apt Blk 58 lalan Ma'Mor EXCESS :
#10-01 HARBOUR FRONT CENTRE #01-45 DATE: 09.09.2019
SINGAPORE 099253 Singapore 320058
ATTN, : MOTOR CLAIMS TEL: 84183638
FAX :
VEH NO : SKT3638E DATE IN : CONTACT PERSON : JOBI THOMAS 63310682
CHASSIS NO : WMWSUI2020T316071  |MILEAGE TYPE OF CLAIM ; TP
MODEL : RS6 DATE REG.: 13.09.2012  |POLICY NO. :
NATURE OF WORKS
5/NO Parts Description
ary REVISED PRICES
1 _|RH REAR FENDER RS6 1 M41.00.7.230.554 SL116.24 | ¢ 1116.24
2 |BLINDNIET N3 8 M23.19.0.301.421 55.76 5 5.76
3 |ADHESIVE K58 1 B83.19.2.157.298 »424.84 g 424,84
4 |CLEAMER R1 1 ME3,19.2.211.217 $33.99 5 33.99
5 |PUNCH RIVET 29 B83.19.2.457.307 520.88 5 20.88
& (RH REAR LIGHT, 1 M63.21.7.255.912 5424.39 5 424,39
7 [NuT 2 ME3.21.2.756.354 59.62 $ 8,62
8 | RH TAIL LIGHT CHROME FRAME 1 M51.13.2.752.244 596,46 5 96.46
3 |RH REAR FENDER MOULDING 1 MS51.37.2,756.102 $93.08 § 93.08
10 |RH REAR FENDER MOULDING INSERT 1 M51.37.2.754. 857 $41.66 5 41.66
11 |RH REAR COLUMMN C BRACKET 1 M51.37.2.754.776 534.26 5 34.26
1 |cup 2 M51.37.2.756.103 $29.26 5 7976
13 |CLIP W/WASHER WHITE 6 B51.41.8.224.768 $10.14 g 10.14
14 |REAR BUMPER W/CHROME LCI COOPER 1 M51.12.7.264.356 $873.54 3 873.54
15 |CTR SPOILER W/PDC LCI CODPER 1 M51.12.7.265.087 $260.07 g 260,07
16 |REAR BUMPER SUPPORT RH 1 M51.12.2.751.304 525.35 5 25.35
17 |[EXPANDING NUT ] ME3,25,2.758.031 517.20 5 17.20
1 |CLp 12 M51.47.2.754.477 530.48 5 30.48
13 |RIVET 12 M07.13.0.702.966 £18.00 4 18.00
20 |EXPANDING RIVET 10 M51.48.1.915.964 56.50 5 6.50
21 |SENSOR PARKASSIST i ME6.20.5.196.705 $307.90 4 307.90
12 |GASKET 1 MEE.20.6.923.000 56.57 5 6.57
23 |RH REAR WHEEL ARCH 1 MS51.77.7.157.106 $168.93 5 168.93
24 |RH SIDE SKIRT RS6 1 M51.77.7.147.916 5 239.27
25 |)ACK POINT 2 M51.71.7,039.760 592,56 5 92,56
26 |CUIP BLACK g M07.13.1.480.419 §25.20 5 25.20
7 |cup 1 M07.13.7.073.915 52.21 & 221
2 [cup a4 M51.71.1.496.621 55.72 5 5,72
25 |RHR FENDER INMER SHIELD 1 M51.71.7.136.168 5 143.26
30 |DOOR ENTRAMNCE "BAKER STREET" 1 M51.47.7.310.501 5133.51 5 133.51
31 |LABEL "RESET 1 M71.24.6,763.822 £31.72 § 31.72
32 |LABEL "TIRE 1 M71.24.5.851.461 $31.72 5 31.72
TOTAL PARTS $ 437776 (% 4,760.29

NTUC TP COR - SKT3E38E xlsx Page 1.0f 2




TOTAL PARTS COST 5 437776 | 5 4,760.29
Labour Description
1 |TO REFLACE RH REAR FENDER AMD REAR BUMPER. TO REPAIR ALL 5 4,200.00 | & 5,040.00
AREAS AFFECTED BY THE ACCIDENT,
7 |TO RESPRAY RH REAR FENDER AND REAR BUMPER. & 1,600.00 | 5 2,000.00
3 [TOSUPPLY SPRAY TEROSTAT SEALANT ON THE CUTTING AREAS. 5 100.00 | & 200.00
4 |TO CARRY-QOUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION. 5 100.00 | 5 200.00
5 |TO REMOVE & REFIT CARPET & TRIMS ON THE REAR SECTION TO GIVE WAY TO THE 5 830.00 | 5 1,680.00
REPAIR OMN THE REAR SECTION,
& |TO REMOVE E REFIT THE RH REAR QUJARTER GLASS. 5 560.00 | 5 560.00
7 |TOSUPPLY SEALER ON THE RH REAR QUARTER GLASS. 5 195.00 | & 185.00
& |TO TRANSFER THE REVERSE SENSORS. 4 100.00 | 5 250.00
9 |TO CHECK ELECTRICAL 5¥YSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING. - 150.00 | 5 150.00
10 |[TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR WORKS, s 250.00 | 5 250.00 |
11 |SUNDRIES. 5 30.00 | 5 50.00
TOTAL LABOUR & 8,125.00 | § 10,575.00
TOTAL PARTS s 4,377.76 | 5 4,760.29
TOTAL &  12,502.76 | 5 15,335.29
LESS EXCESS 5 5
TOTAL AFTER EXCESS $  12,502.76
GST 7% $ 875.19 | &
GRAND TOTAL 5 13,377.95 | &
*DISCLAIMER
1 THIS 15 OMLY AN ESTIMATE FROM VISUAL INSPECTION AND SHOULD THERE
BE MORE DAMAGES FOUND DURING THE PROCESS OF REPAIRING, YOU WILL
BE INFORMED BEFORE THE REPAIRS ARE BEING CARRIED OUT.
2 TAKE MOTE THAT SHOWLD YOU DECIDE NOT TO PROCEED WITH THE REPAIRS, A

QUOTATION FEE OF 5400.00 WILL BE APPLY AS ACCORDINGLY FOR MAN-HOURS INVOLVED
IN SOURCING FOR PARTS PRICE AS WELL AS LABOUR CHARGES.

THI5 15 ONLY AN ESTIMATE BASED ON PARTS AVAILABILITIES AT CURRENT LOCAL SINGAPORE

NTUC TP COR - SKT3638E xlsx Page 2 of 2



1 Vd V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

S BmE 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607188R GST Reg. No, 19-9607198-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref:  CS/INC19016061/R1vd3n2

S = =
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE
189556
ATTN: CHARLOTTE CHEW Code: INC
18 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh,  SHE B04BE Veh. Inspected SKT 3638E
Policy Ne. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1060994-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From ANNIE KOH Assign Date 10/02/2019
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MIMNI COOPER 1.64 c.c 1598
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2012
Chassis No. WMWSLI32020T316071 Colour WHITE
Odometer 70944 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/55 R16 GOODYEAR & mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/55 R16 GOODYEAR & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/55 R16 GOODYEAR B mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/55 R16 GOODYEAR & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHIGLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR O/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  04/08/2019 |In5pect Date | Time 10/09/2019 ( 03:43 PM )
Survey held at  2TA TANJONG PENJURI
Repairer TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD
5a, Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS,

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: B Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 189607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607188-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKT 3638E

51 Lbi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page Mot of 2

. Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop {g,” {541'1
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|RH REAR FENDER R56 (SN) BENT 1,116.24 1,116.24
8|BLINDMNIET N3 (SN) NECESSARY 5.76 5.76
1|ADHESIVE K5E (SN) NECESSARY 424,84 42484
1|CLEANER R1 (SN} NECESSARY 33.99 33.99
29|PUNCH RIVET (SN) NECESSARY 20.88 20.88
1|RH REAR LIGHT (SM) CRACKED 424,39 424,39
ZIMUT (SN) MECESSARY 8.62 9,62
1|RH TAIL LIGHT CHROME FRAME (SN) cuT 96,46 96.46
1|RH REAR FENDER MOULDING (SN} NECESSARY 53.08 93.08
1|RH REAR FENDER MOULDING INSERT (SN} NECESSARY 41.66 41.66
1|RH REAR COLUMMN C BRACKET (SN} MECESSARY 34.26 34 26
2|CLIP [SN) NECESSARY 2926 2926
&|CLIP W/WASHER WHITE (SNM) NECESSARY 10.14 10.14
1|REAR BUMPER (SM) SCRATCHED 873.54 B73.54
1|CTR SPOILER W/PDC LCI COOPER (SN) SCRATCHED 260.07 260.07
1|REAR BUMPER SUPPORT RH (SN) MWECESSARY 2535 2535
8|EXPANDING NUT (SN) NECESSARY 17.20 17.20
12|CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 30.48 30.48
12|RIVET (SN) MECESSARY 18.00 18.00
10|EXPANDING NUT (SN} MECESSARY 6.50 B.50
1|SENSOR PARKASSIST (SN) cuT 307.90 307.90
1|GASKET (SM) MECESSARY 6.57 6.57
1|RH REAR WHEEL ARCH (SN) SCRATCHED 168.93 168.03
1|RH SIDE SKIRT RE56 (SN) SERVICEABLE 23927 -
2| JACK POINT (SN} NECESSARY 92,56 82.56
QICLIP BLACK (SN) MECESSARY 25.20 2520
1|cLIP (SN) NECESSARY 294 2.21
4|CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 5.72 5.72
1|RHR FENDER INNER SHIELD (SN) SERVICEABLE 143.26 -
1|DOOR ENTRANCE "BAKER STREET" (SN) NECESSARY 133.51 133.51
1|LABEL "RESET (SN) MECESSARY .72 31.72
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Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition
o P Workshop (S)| ()
1|LABEL *TIRE [SN) MECESSARY 31.72 372
1|SUNDRIES (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 30,00
4.810.29 4 407.76
LABOUR
TO REPLACE RH REAR FEMDER AND REAR BUMPER.TO 5,040.00 4,200.00
REPAIR ALL AREAS AFFECTED BY THE ACCIDENT.
TO RESPRAY RH REAR FENDER AND REAR BUMPER. 2,000.00 1,600.00
TO SUPPLY SPRAY TEROSTAT SEALANT ON THE 200.00 100.00
CUTTING AREAS,
TO CARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION. 200.00 100.00
TO REMOVE & REFIT CARPET & TRIMS ON THE REAR 1,680.00 B40.00
SECTION TO GIVE WAY TO THE REPAIR ON THE REAR
SECTION.
TO REMOVE & REFIT THE RH REAR QUARTER GLASS, 560.00 560.00
TO SUPPLY SEALER ON THE RH REAR QUARTER 195.00 195.00
GLASS.
TO TRANSFER THE REVERSE SENSORS, 250.00 100.00
TO) CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER 150.00 150.00
FUNCTIONING,
TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR 250.00 250.00
WORKS.
10,525.00 8,095.00
GRAND TOTAL 15,335.29 12,502.76
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIR SUM 7,500.00
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MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS

Automotive Assessor

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus, MBA,PEng,PE,
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REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser
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